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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Dwayne Car
Cc: "Kelli  Gillard"; David Hohnstein; "NWB Karén Kharatyan" (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: 130423 2BE-PBP1115 Withdrawal of Application
Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 9:02:00 AM
Attachments: 130410 2BE-PBP1115 Application Withdrawn-IMLE.pdf
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This is to advise that on April 10, 2013 the applicant, Northquest Ltd., withdrew their application for
amendment #3 (see attached).
 
This application is now closed. 
 
Regards,
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From: Dwayne Car
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Amendment Request of March 1, 2013 for Licence 2BE-PBP1115
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 9:29:45 AM




Dear Phyllis:
 
As I mentioned last week, our plans have changed drastically since our amendment
request of March 1.
 
We will not be doing any work in early May and will not require an increase in our
water use from the current allotment. Our current allotment of 120 cubic metres will
be more than enough to satisfy the requirements for our new plans that have us
starting work in late June.
 
As well, we will not be using a bulldozer or the new ATV's that were mentined in the
amendment request.
 
The only new items noted in the amendment request that will be retained, are the
use of a Ford F250 pick-up and the installation of weatherhaven tents over our
existing tent floors.
 
I will forward a cheque to cover the water use fees that you so graciously calculated
for me.
 
 
Best regards,
 
Dwayne
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